

1. Para World Sailing Committee Recommendations to Council

This “yellow paper” is a summary of the Recommendations made at the Para World Sailing Committee meeting on 26 October 2022. During its deliberations, Council will consider the Recommendations in order as shown on the Council agenda.

2022 Submissions

045-22 Para Sailing World Championships- Proposed amendment of Regulation 24.6 to correct inconsistencies, typographical errors and terminology
Reporting Committee: Para World Sailing Committee

Other Committee: Constitution Committee

Recommendation to Council: Approve with the following amendment

Comment:

Change to the text to read as follows:

Amend Regulation 24.6 as follows:

24.6 ~~Para World Sailing~~ Para Sailing World Championships

World Sailing may hold ~~Para World Sailing Championships~~ **Para Sailing World Championships** as follows; subject to approval under Regulation 25.1:

(a) Para Sailing World Championships may be held in up to a total of six disciplines-;

(b) World Sailing shall select the World Championships from the following disability event disciplines:

(iii) One-Person Keelboat Open;

(iv) Two-Person Keelboat Open;

(v) Three-Person Keelboat Open;

(vi) Multihull Open;

(vii) One-Person Non-Technical Open;

(viii) Vision impaired (with sighted guides) Open;

(ix) Vision impaired (without sighted guides) Open;

(x) ~~Intellectually Disabled~~ **Intellectual Impairment** (One Person and Two Person);

(xi) ~~Hearing Impaired~~ **Deaf / Hard of Hearing**

(c) All Para World Sailing disciplines may be granted the right to hold the following annual World Championships:

(i) Age unrestricted World Championships with may either a World Championship title open to any gender, or one male World Championship title and one female World Championship title, and;

(ii) An additional Youth World Championship ~~title~~ **title** with age defined by World Sailing Regulation 24.5.2; or

(iii) An additional World Championships based on Disability Type or Para Classification.

(d) Regulation 10.4(b) does not apply to ~~Para World Sailing Championships~~ **Para Sailing World Championships**;

(e) World Sailing may recognize classes of boats or equipment as suitable for sailing by sailors with a disability, in accordance with standards to be adopted by World Sailing; and

(f) ~~Para World Sailing Championships~~ **Para Sailing World Championships** authorized in this Regulation shall be held in equipment recognized by World Sailing as provided in Regulation 24.6(e).

(g) The name of the Championship shall be the “Para Sailing World Championships – Discipline Name”, except for Deaf / Hard of Hearing athletes which shall be the “Deaf Sailing World Championships”.

046-22 Numbering errors - A note provided in lieu of a submission proposing an amendment to Regulation 24.6 to correct numbering error

Reporting Committee: Para World Sailing Committee

Other Committee: Constitution Committee

Recommendation to Council: Approve with the following amendments

24.5.1 World Sailing shall review its Event and Equipment choices for the Youth World Championships, and for the Youth Olympic Games, following any change of Olympic Events or Equipment, to ensure that there remains a clear, pathway for Member National Authorities and sailors from youth to Olympic.

~~24.6~~ **24.5.2** The name of the Championship shall be the Youth Sailing World Championships (“the Championships”). If there is a title sponsor, the sponsor name may be inserted elsewhere in the Championships’ name, as approved by the Board.

~~24.6.1~~ **24.5.3** The Championship shall be held annually. It shall start either on the second Saturday of July or the second Saturday of December of the year of the Championships, and shall finish eight days later.

~~24.6.2~~ **24.5.4** To be eligible to participate in the Championships, competitors shall be under the age of 19 years on 31 December of the year of the Championship.

~~24.6.3~~ **24.5.5** The following events, classes and equipment shall be included in the programme of the Championships:

(a) Male One Person Dinghy – ILCA 6

Female One Person Dinghy – ILCA 6

Male/Mixed Two Person Dinghy - 420

Female Two Person Dinghy - 420

Male Windsurfer – RS:X (8.5m rig) or Techno 293 Plus (8.5m rig) or Youth iQFOiL (with 8.0m rig)

Female Windsurfer – RS:X (8.5m rig) or Techno 293 Plus (8.5m rig) or Youth iQFOiL (with 8.0m rig)

Male Skiff – 29er

Female Skiff – 29er

Mixed Multihull – Nacra 15

Male Kite – Formula Kite

Female Kite – Formula Kite

(b) Except for the Male and Female Kite event, Equipment shall be provided for the competitors, free of charge.

(c) When an event or equipment of the Championships is changed:

(i) the decision will be implemented as soon as practical; and

(ii) pursuant to Regulation 24.2.2, no class shall remain on the approved list for more than four years without obtaining World Sailing Class status.

(d) Classes listed in this Regulation shall not hold a world or youth continental championship that clashes with the dates of the Championships.

~~24.5.4~~ **24.5.6** The decision process and timelines for the Host Member National Authority for the Championships are:

- (a) the venue shall be decided by 1 November three years before the Championships; and
- (b) the contract between World Sailing and the organizers and the Host Member National Authority shall be signed by 1 December three years before the Championships not less than two years before the Championships.

2. Para World Sailing Committee – Recommendation not based on Submission

The Para World Sailing Committee recommends to Council that the International Classifier discipline be represented on the Race Officials Committee.

Authenticated by email on 26.10.2022
David Staley
Vice - Chair